Agreed Order Signed August 6, 2013

Sandpiper Cove Apartments Docket No. GUD 10236

Company ID 4673, Galveston, Galveston County, Texas System ID 562032

Rule(s) violated:

The level of cathodic protection for the pipe system(s)	Requirement:	49 CFR 192.463(a)
listed below did not meet one or more of the criteria		
specified in Appendix D, Code of Federal Regulations.		

Date violations began: 1/30/2012

Penalty paid: \$2,500